

DEBBIE MCFALLS CHITWOOD, AIA

RESUME

VICE PRESIDENT / SENIOR PROJECT MANGER

Debbie has been with SGM for six years serving as a team leader and was named vice-president in 2003. She brings over sixteen years of experience to the firm. While at SGM Debbie has managed several national accounts including ZLB Plasma Services - (over 100 projects), Nabi Biopharmaceuticals - (35 projects), and Sticky Fingers Restaurant Group. Additionally Debbie has managed other diverse projects including ECCO Headquarters - a 12,000 square foot facility for the Non-Profit organization in Mt. Pleasant, SC, a 1.2 million dollar nine unit condominium project on Isle of Palms, SC, and multi-phase projects in the healthcare field.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Project Architect, DA Architects / Summerville, SC / 1996-2000

Intern Architect, DA Architects / Summerville, SC / 1991-1996

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects (2001-2002 Board of Directors, 2002-2003 AIA Treasurer)

Member of Grace Episcopal Church

Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce (2002 Leadership Charleston Alumni)

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Roper St. Francis Healthcare

Roper Hospital

- Reinventing Roper Hospital - 6 Nursing Unit Renovations
- Reinventing Roper Hospital Renovate Rehab, Hemodialysis and Outpatient Oncology
- Cyberknife/Linear Accelerator
- Imaging - Department Master Plan
- Deferred Maintenance - 1st Floor Corridor Refurbishment
- Breast Care Center
- Reinventing Radiation Oncology
- Facility As-Builts and Life Safety Plans
- Roper 7th Floor OR Renovations

St Francis Hospital

- Dialysis
- DDUC
- Pharmacy

VA Hospitals

WJBD VA Hospital - Columbia

- GI - Pre-Op Post Op Renovations
- OR Lighting Renovations
- Greenville OPC Renovations
- Building 103 - Nursing Home Renovations

Hefner VA - Salisbury, NC

- Outpatient Admissions and Clinical Renovations

ZLB Plasma Services

- 75+ 10,000 sf Plasma Collection Center Renovations
- ZLB Knoxville Testing Lab



EDUCATION

Clemson University /
Master of Architecture /
1990

Clemson University /
BS in Design / 1988

REGISTRATION

Architecture
SC, GA, AL

NCARB / 1997

